

COMMUNITY AND POLICE PARTNERSHIP *(CAPP)*

PANEL AGENDA

DATE Wednesday 14th February 2018
VENUE Dunbar Police Station
TIME **19:30 HOURS**

- 1. Welcome**

- 2. Attendance Sheet**

- 3. Update on last month's priorities**

- 4. Discuss current policing issues**

- 5. Agree priorities for month**

- 6. Date, Time and Venue of next meeting**

PANEL ATTENDANCE SHEET

| | | | |
|--------------------------|----------------------------------|---|--|
| Paul McLennan | Councillor | | |
| Jo McNamara | Countess Youth Club | | |
| Stephen Bunyan | Dunbar C. Council | | |
| Jacquie Bell | Dunbar C. Council | | |
| Jim Wilson | Community Warden | x | |
| Barry Craighead | Dunpendar C. Council | x | |
| Norman Hampshire | Councillor | | |
| Robert Elliott | West Barns C. Council | x | |
| Joanne Thomson | Tree Scheme Res. Assoc | | |
| Linda Rodgers | ELC Housing. | | |
| Pc Gavin Ross | Police | x | |
| Pippa Swan | DSh&H Residents Assoc | | |
| Alasdair Swan | DSh&H Residents Assoc | | |
| Phillip Immirzi | High street resident | | |
| Mike Shaw | DSh&H Residents Assoc | x | |
| George Robertson | West End NHW | x | |
| Dorothy Gordon | Wingate TRA | | |
| Iain Ellis | James Court TRA | | |
| Stuart Dyer | James Court TRA | | |
| Leslie Fairbairn | WTA | | |
| Mary Bonnar | James Court TRA | | |
| Donald Budge | Traders Assoc | x | |
| Michael Everson | Monksmuir | | |
| Norman Wilkin | Monksmuir | | |
| Jim Heron | Monksmuir | | |
| John Grey | Monksmuir | | |
| PC Jenni Stewart | Police | x | |
| David Allott | John Muir gardens | | |
| Yvonne Allott | John Muir gardens | | |
| Joanne Arquart | Linear Way | | |
| Janette MacDonald | ELCC | | |
| Gordon Turner | Lochend Avenue | | |
| Barbara Wylie | ELCC | | |
| Ed Offer | DBGS | | |

ACTIONS UPDATE AND PROGRESS REPORT.

| Priority | Actions to be Undertaken | Person responsible. |
|---|--|---|
| Travellers at East Fortune Hospital | Multi agency approach to have travellers leave and prevent future access. | Dunbar Community Policing Team. East Lothian Council Landowner John Gray from Berwick upon Tweed |
| Speeding on A1087 between Queens Road and Broxburn | Following recent changes in the speed limits attend and conduct speed checks | Dunbar Community Policing Team |
| Litter on A1 between Dunbar and Haddington | Complaints received about large items of rubbish on the verge, possible cause being waste blowing out of lorries en-route to Viridor landfill. Viridor and SEPA to be contacted | Dunbar Community Policing Team Dunbar Community Warden |

Update on priorities:

Travellers at East Fortune:

Left site of own volition and lane now blocked.

Speeding on A1087 between Queens Road and Broxburn

Speed gun away for calibration, checks will be conducted in near future.

Litter on A1 between Dunbar and Haddington

Community Warden Jimmy Wilson done a lot of work on this priority. Followed a number of vehicle out of viridor headin west on A1 will items of litter blowing out. Working with Viridor to combat issue. Full report at meeting.

Other ongoing policing issues:

-slight resurgence of youth issue

PANEL AGREED PRIORITIES

DATE Wednesday 14th February 2018

VENUE Dunbar Police Station

TIME 19:30 HOURS

| Priority | Actions to be Undertaken | Person responsible. |
|-----------------|---------------------------------|----------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Date and time of next meeting:

at Dunbar Police Station.